

IPShare 用户指南:管理员

目录

开始使用2
设置通知
使用情况犹计 3
添加用户和小组4
创建项目6
导入专利号和非专利文献7
从 PATBASE 中导入10
编辑项目12
设置项目用户12
过滤 & 排序
创建局先集
凹建协金Ⅰb 於安顶日
审阅文档18
分类浏览工具
添加批注
法律状态浏览页面
<i>法律状态事件组</i>
时间抽税图
24 转让
代
诉讼
对话信息
操作历史
键盘快捷键
<i>查看又件</i>
<i>图万幻灯万</i>
寻出32
导出概要
IPSHARE 提醒
创建 IPSHARE 提醒
联系我们

开始使用

您的账户设置完成后,您将收到来自 ipshare@minesoft.com 的邮件,用于设置密码。

点击 Set password 链接, 您会被带到 IPShare 网站。只需输入新密码并点击 Set Password 键。

重置密码后,您会被带到登录页面,在这里您需 要输入您的电子邮件地址和新设置的密码,才能 登录。

设置通知

可以设置并选择您希望收到项目通知的频率。第 一种方法是前往 Settings 页面,然后前往 Default Navigation Interval。

PATEN	T COLLAB	BORATION	TOOL		
	Pas	sword	Rese	t	
New pas	sword				
Confirm	New Pass	sword			
Set Pc	ssword				

Default Notification Interval
Please choose how frequently you would like to receive notifications on new projects you are added to: Notifications not set Hourly Every 6 hours Daily Weekly

或者,您可以根据项目来设置您的通知,只需通过点击项目表格中右侧的图标^{Edit}**

作为账户的管理员,您还可以在 *Setting*页面选择是否要禁用或启用整 个账户的通知。

Disable/Enable notifications	

Allow notifications

If this is unchecked, it will prevent all your organisation's users to receive notifications

添加您的公司 Logo

可以用您的公司 logo 向您的 IPShare 账户添加您的企业品牌。您需要到 Settings 页面 并下滑到 Organisation Settings, 上传您的 logo。

使用情况统计

管理员可以在*设置*页面中查看账户或组织的使用情况统计。只需将鼠标下滑至**组织设** 置并选择右上角的**统计**按钮。

Change company logo		Other settings
Organisation logo Choose a file	Browse	Allow notifications If this is unchecked, it will prevent all your organisation's users to receive notifications
Recommended dimensions: 300 x 100 px Max size: 500KB		Show online users When this setting is enabled, an icon indicating whether a user is logged in will appear next to their username

打开的页面会载入您组织使用情况的明细:

Stats - Minesoft							
Projects Active projects / Archived projects	49/12	む Users Number of users / Maximum users	38/100	Documents Total imported documents	12732	Clast activity Lost user activity	about 5 hours ago
Labols Number of labols created	106	I Highlights Total Sets / Total Highlights	37 / 105	& Chat Total chat messages	14561	Visualised documents Total documents visualised	3
43 Single logins Number of registered logins	n						
Activity report		See disto	a for. All time 🔹				
12		•					
8							
6							
4		•					
	9. D • Login activity	jul 218 Document activity					

添加用户和小组

作为管理员,您可以向您的账户添加用户和小组。从工具栏中前往 Users and Groups 页面:

Projects	-		🚑 Setting				
Jsers & Gro	oups						
Users					+ Add	new user	Groups + Add new group
Filter:							Filtor:
Admin [†]	1 Title	^{↑↓} First Name ¹	🖞 Last Name	†∔ Email	^{↑↓} Created ^{↑↓}		Name ^{†1} Members ^{†1}
~	Mr	Ophir	Daniel	ophir@minesoft.com	2019-01-15	C P 📋	End User Group 3
~	Mr	Devesh	R	devesh@minesoft.com	2019-01-15	Z P 📋	Client 2 4
~	Mr	Rahman	Hyatt	rahman@minesoft.com	2019-02-01	Z P 🚺	α τ 1 5 5
	Mr	End	User	rh@minesoft.com	2019-02-11	Z P 🚺	
~	Mr	Tanguy	El Hefnaoui	thefnaoui@minesoft.com	2019-02-11	Z P 🚺	
~	Mr	Matvei	Maurer	matvei@minesoft.com	2019-02-25	C P 📋	
~		Default	Admin	admin@minesoft.com	2019-02-26	Z P 1	
~	M.	Olivier	Huc	olivier@minesoft.com	2019-02-26		

要添加新用户,只需点击 Add new user 按钮。将出现弹出窗口询问您想要添加的新用户名称和电子邮件地址。还可以选择将该新用户设置为管理员。

作为管理员,您可以选择为该用户设置密码,或发送 邮件给他,他可以自己设置密码。

添加您的用户后,您可以设置用户小组。然后根据您 分配给该小组的权限,该小组可以从事一个或多个项 目。我们将在下面部分做更详细的说明。



Add new group	×
Please complete the form below to add your new group Name	
Client name	
Submit	

点击 Add	l new group,	将出现一	个弹
出窗口,	您可以输入	新小组的	名称。

现在您创建了小组,您可以分配用 户、删除或重命名小组。

点击添加用户按钮,将出现弹出窗口,您可以勾选您想包含在小组中的用户。例如,Ruth,Matthew,Caitlin和John都可以添加到我的小组Client name中。

请注意:删除用户并不会擦掉他们的作业 (他们创建的所有文件、对话信息、批注等 将仍然保存在他们的账户中)

Name	^{↑↓} Members	↑↓
End User Group	3	Z 🛎 🗖
Client 2	4	C 🛎 🚺
Client name	0	Z =

E	dit Group Members				×
	Group: Client name				
	Olivier	Huc	olivier@minesoft.com		
	Phil	Allan	pallan@minesoft.com		
	James	Wicks	jwicks@minesoft.com		
	Jia	Lu	jia@minesoft.com		
	Ruth	Engineer	ruth@minesoft.com		
	Matthew	Chemist	matthew@minesoft.com		
	Caitlin	Kavanagh	caitlin@minesoft.com		
	John	Smith	john@minesoft.com		
				Close window	

创建项目

现在我们设置了用户小组,我们回到项目页面,创建新的项目并将用户小组分配给项目。点击 Create Project 开始。

IPS PATENT COLLA								YOUR LOGO HERE
🗋 Proj		🐣 Users and Groups						Log out G
All Pro	ject	3						
ÈF	Proje	cts		+ Cr	reate F	Project	Show arch	nived projects
ID	↑↓	Name	†↓.	Created	ţ	Last Change	t↓	
12		Test Project 26-Feb-2019		2019-02-26		2 days ago		Edit 🏟
13		Bidegradable Medical Implants		2019-02-26		2 days ago		Edit 🏟
14		Dev Project		2019-02-26		2 days ago		Edit 🏟

将出现弹出窗口,询问新项目的名称。提交并创建小组后,通过点击项目表格中的项目来打开它。

Create Project	×		
Please complete the form below to create your new pr Treatment for textiles	oject	导入专利号和非专 题 通过点击相关键可 专利文献。	利文献 以导入专利文档和非
Projects > Treatment for textiles Project: Treatment for textiles	ights 🏈 Labels	s 🛼 Export Project 🖳 Export Summary	Permissions 🔍 Search Project
Documents		- 🔓 Import Patents - 🗳 Add NPL	Recent project activity
Filtor:		Filter by label: Select label -	There has not yet been any activity on this project
No matching docume	nts found		

点击 *Import Patents* 将打开弹出窗口,您可以复制专利文档的编号,编号之间可用逗号隔开或每行一个编号。

Import Documents		×
Add patent document re	US2011190191 EP1984486B1 EP1984486 WO07112891 EP3126029 WO15151126 EP1565535B1 EP1565335B1 EP15653027B1 US8298656 JP4319143B2 US2008254274 US7431981 WO07015709	to import
	JP2006505430T2 JP2006505655T2 US6989197 EP1565535 EP1563027 US2005070185 WO04041950 WO04041951	Import

点击 *Import* 将开始下载文档,它会继续在后台运行,这样您可以专注于其他工作。不需要一直开着该窗口。

Import Documents	x
Yaur import has started at it will run in background.	Show all
US2011190191	■ 1002 01110(0)
EP198448681	~
EP1984486	~
W007112891	×
EP3126029	×
W015151126	×
EPI565535B1	O
EP1563027B1	O
US8298656	O
JP4319143B2	O
US2008254274	O

要添加非专利文献,请点击 Add NPL.

将出现弹出窗口,您可以选择您想使用的导入类型。

Import Non Patei	nt Literature ×
	Add Non Patent Literature using the form below:
Туре	✓
Title	ISBN
	Import from file (BibTeX, CSL or RIS)
	Other
	Cancel Import

输入 DOI 号会自动填充表格,如下图所示。其他导入选项必须上传或手动输入。

Import Non Patent Lite	rature	×
	Add Non Patent Literature using the form below:	
Туре	DOI \$	
DOI Number	https://doi.org/10.1051/bmdcn/2019090102	
URL	http://dx.doi.org/10.1051/bmdcn/2019090102	
Publication Date	2019-2-22	
Title	Materials and structures used in meniscus repair and regeneration: a review	
Citation	Publisher: EDP Sciences Authors: <u>Ketankumar Vadodaria</u> . <u>Abbilash Kulkam</u> i, E <u>Santhin</u> i, Prakash <u>Vasudeyan</u>	
Text	Meniscus is a vital functional unit in knee joint. It acts as a lubricating structure, a nutrient transporting structure, as well as shock absorber during jumping, twisting and running and offers stability within the knee joint. It helps in load distribution, in bearing the tensile hoop stresses and balancing by providing a cushion effect between hard surfaces of two bones.	
	Cancel	ort

导入 NPL 文档后,您可以继续在 IPShare 中编辑它们。

请注意, 在您上传文档时, 您的最近活动将记录在项目右侧中最近项目活动的下方。 这会记录项目中的所有活动, 并且可供项目中的所有用户查看。

从 PatBase 中导入

从一种将专利文件导入 IPShare 的方法是从 PatBase 的检索历史页面中完成(仅 PatBase 用户)。

采甲	* 检索 * 历史 * 会话 *	文件夹 🖌 订购	帮助 ~ 登出	
				信息 快捷方式
检索	家历史			3: 更多选项
# 3 2 1	检索查询 PA=(huawei) and grant=yes PRS=(LSLE/20200105:20200110) TAC=(golf ball dimple) and GRANT=YES	结果 56015 28782 85	遊項 查看 浏览 命中 优化 更多 查看 浏览 命中 优化 更多 查看 浏览 命中 优化 更多	PatBase Analytics 分类分析 快照 探索检索 导出检索结果 公开 / 发送结果 添加到结果文件夹
				保存检索 订购文件 分配定制用户字段 设置为检索过滤器 创建提醒 Send to IPShare

请注意: IPShare 用户不需要订购 PatBase, 但两个系统可兼容。

点击感兴趣检索查询式旁边的 "更多" 并选择 "更多选项" 中的 "Send to IPShare"。

菜单 🗸 🛛 🖄	溹 >	历史 🗸	会话 ~	文件夹 🗸	订购	帮助 ~	登出
							IPShare
Download and 查询: PA=(hua 结果: 56015	share res wei) and (sults in IP- grant=yes	Share, please	select countri	ies/publica	ations to send	nd. A maximum of 500 publication numbers can be shared at a time.
○ 从所有国家	₹下载						
◉ 仅从下面的	的国家下载	ŧ					
指定国家:	WO		例如 E	P US CH FR			
○ 每个专利加	與下載一 个	<					
国家优选:			例如 U	S WO EP			
□ 仅从专利加	表 下 載 E	高亮的公式	开文本				
_							
提交							

您会被带到另一个页面,在这里您可以根据您自己的国家偏好选择导入所有国家的公 开文本、指定国家的公开文本或每个专利族导入一个公开文本。

选择完成后,点击"提交"。IPShare 会在几秒内被打开。

ojects			
	🐣 Users and Groups	🍰 Settings	Hello, Jia Lu 丨 Help 丨 Log out 🕞
ulk Imp	port		
PN N	umbers:		
WO101455 WO101455	530A1	^	
WO05067	7206A1		
WO06086	6930A1		
WO140671	133A1		
WO110003	204.41	~	

您可以选择将文件导入当前的项目或 "create a new one"。如果您需要创建新项目, 您 需要在弹出窗口中提供项目名称和描述。提交这些信息后, 您将返回该页面并从下拉 菜单中选择新创建的这个项目。

然后这些文件会被导入到项目中。

编辑项目

可以修改项目名称、设置通知频率和添加项目描述,要完成这些,请点击项目表格右侧的^{Edit} ** 按钮。

将出现如下窗口:

Test Project 26-Feb-2019 settings	×
Notification interval:	
Notifications not set	\$
Project name:	
Test Project 26-Feb-2019	
Project description:	
Project description	
	h
Archive	Submit

在 *Notification interval* 的下拉菜单中,您可以选择多久收到通知,可用的选项有:每小时、每6小时、每周。

通过在 Project name 输入框中输入新名称来 重命名该项目。

通过在 Project description 中输入内容来输入 项目描述。

设置项目用户

要设置项目用户,请前往项目页面的 Permissions 选项卡。

🞻 Highlights 候 Labe	s	📜 Export Project	Ι	Export Summary	١	Permissions	Q Search Project
					_		

您可以选择添加用户小组或添加单个用户。如果您以小组形式添加用户,那么他们的 权限级别会一样,如果您想向不同用户分配不同权限,那么您需要单独设置。点击用 户名称或小组名称右侧的 Edit 键打开不同的权限级别。

可供选择的范围很广。在该示例中,我将用户设置为能够查看和导出项目的所有部分, 但他们无法对项目进行任何更改。

Projects		aps 🔒 Settings				
					Project	Project Read Project In the user projects last
oroups	Users					Project Write Ability to set permission levels for users in the project
10 ¹	1 First name	💷 Last name	11 Porsonal Pormissions	¹¹ Edit	Documents	Read documents
6	Ophir	Daniel	0	Ø €cit		Allow occess to read documents added to the project
7	Devesh	R	0	⊠ f Edit		Add documents Ability to add/remove documents from the project
8	Rohmon	Hyott	0	😰 Edit	Annotations	Show annotations
9	End	Usor	0	Ø Eoit		Show annotations for documents where set
10	Tonguy	El Hofnaoui	0	😰 Ecit		Create annotations Ability to adu/nemove annotations an documents within project
1	Matvoi	Mourer	0	😰 Edit	Highlights	Show highlights
14	Default	Admin	0	C Edit		Show highlighted terms in documents where set
15	Oliviar	Huc	0	Ø f Ecit		Create nightinghts Set[edit sems to be highlighted in documents within project
15	Phil	Alican	٥	ピ Edit	Labels	Show kobols Show kobin applied to documents where set
π	James	Wicks	٥	⊠ * Edit		Create labels
18	Jia	Lu	0	Edit Edit		Sel/edit labels within project that can be applied to documents
19	Ruth	Engineer	0	Ø [€] Edit		Apply labels Ability to apply/immove labels on documents within the project
20	Matthew	Chemist	٥	😰 Edit	Rankings	Show rankings
21	Caitlin	Kavanagh	0	😰 Edit		anne sur razing de decenenti mene an
22	John	Smith	0	C Edit		Sol/odt rankings for each document within project
					Chat	Show chat messages their messages which messages within the project
						Create chat messages Add messages to the project chat
					Export	Export Project
					Notifications	Receive notifications .

只需选择您想为每个用户或小组的权限,然后返回您的项目。

您也可以使用页面顶部的开关来批量选择权限为 "Read all" 或 "Write all"。



请注意:您在用户级别分配的权限级别优先于小组权限。例如,如果您添加了一个小 组并允许该小组可以应用标签,然后添加了一个用户,该用户输入同一个小组,但您 移除了他应用标签的能力,那么他则不能应用标签。

过滤 & 排序

您可以通过标签、通过文档类型、公开号、标题、受让人和公开日来过滤项目中的文 档。

IPShare	$\langle \vec{-} \rangle$					Disal patent solutions
🖿 Projects 🛛 📇 User:		🍰 Settings				Hello, Caitlin Kavanagh Log out 🗘
Projects > Treatment for texti Project: Treatment f	or textiles	é	Highlights (2) 🐠 Lab	iels (3) 📑 Export Proje	act 🖶 Export Summary	Permissions Q Search Project Recent project activity
Filtor:		Publication	Last	Filter by label: Se	elect label -	about 23 hours ago
Type 14 Number 14 Patent US2011190191AA	Title ¹ LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH	Assignee [†] Date HENKEL IP 2011-08-04 AND HOLDING	Added Change 2019- about 23 03-01 hours ago	Ranking ^{†⊥} Labels ^{†⊥} Cl	- 1	FILTERING SYSTEM FOR PRESSURIZED* about 23 hours ago

要依据标签过滤,请打开文档表格右上角的下拉菜单,选择您想要作为过滤依据的标 签。

要依据文档类型、公开号、标题、受让人或公开日过滤,请使用文档表格左上角的输入框。

请注意:应用过滤时,布尔运算符和截词符不起作用。

创建高亮集

要创建高亮系统,请前往项目页面的 *Highlights* 选项卡。下图中的 (1) 表示我已经为该项目设置了一个高亮集。



点击 Create Highlight Set。

Add new highlight set	×
Please complete the form below to add your new highlight set Name	
launder	
Submit	

您可以创建无限量的高亮集,用于项 目的不同领域。

请注意:每个高亮集只能应用于当前 项目。

输入名称后,您可以输入您想高亮的 关键词并选择颜色。

Edit Term		×
	soften*	
The highli	ghting supports the st (wildcard) operator at the beginning and/or at the end of	the term
	Save new term	Cancel

高亮与输入完全一致,不能使用截词符或通配符。例如,单词 "soften" 将在 "softened" 或 "softeners" 中高亮。

Bibliography Claims	Description	
Fitles		
[EN] LAUNDRY COMPOSITIC	ON WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT	
Abstract		
A process for making agg benefit agent, preferably and/or granulated laund fabric softeners and/or d soluble materials, and en b) onto the laundry comp larger than 70 micron in a anchored to detergent p aggregate granules obto	gregate granules comprising encapsulates or microcapsules of liquid perfume, the process comprising the steps of: a) providing a powdered ny composition comprising detergent particles selected from surfactants, letergency builders; b) preparing a slurry comprising water, optional nacapsulates of liquid benefit agent; c) spraying the slurry prepared in step position provided in step a) using a high rate of spray to create droplets order to form aggregate granules of liquid benefit agent encapsulates narticles. Also, to particulate detergent compositions including the anable by the process and use of the compositions in laundry processes.	

创建标签

要创建标签,请前往项目页面的 Label 选项卡。

lights (2)	Kabels 🏈	📜 Export	t Project	E Export	t Summary		Permissions	🔍 Sear	rch Project
ojects > Treatment Project: Treatr	for textiles > Labels nent for textiles - I	abels					<	Return to project	
🗎 Label							+ cr	eate Label	
There are not curr	ently any labels defined								
	lights (2)	lights (2) Cabels ojacts > Treatment for textiles > Labels Project: Treatment for textiles - L Label There are not currently any labels defined	lights (2) Cabels Expor	lights (2) I I I Export Project I Djacts > Treatment for textiles > Labels Project: Treatment for textiles - Labels I Label There are not currently any labels defined	lights (2) Cabels Export Project Export pjects -> Treatment for textiles -> Labels Project: Treatment for textiles -> Labels Label There are not currently any labels defined	lights (2) Cabels Export Project Export Summary	lights (2) Image: Cabels Image: Cabels Dipacts Dipacts Dipacts	lights (2) I I I I Export Project I I I Permissions	lights (2) I Image: Export Project Image: Export Summary Image: Permissions Image: Cale

您可以设置无限量的标签。点击 Create Label 打开弹出窗口, 您可以选择标题和为该 标题设置的颜色。完成后点击 *Save new label*。

New Label		×
	Urgent	
	Save new label	Cancel

您可以为每篇文档或按要求添加标签。在查看文档时,只需前往右侧的 Add label 下 拉菜单并选择一个或多个标签。

	Projects	🐣 Users and Groups	🔒 Settings		Hello, Ce	aitlin Kavanagh L	og out 🗘	
Ρ	rojects > Treatmer	nt for textiles > US201190191	AA		< Previous	Next > 🖌 🤇 Return to pro	ect	•
	📕 US201119019 BENEFIT AGENT ជំជំជំជំជំជំជំជំជំ	NAA: LAUNDRY COMPO ☆☆☆ B Orginal pdf 🛢	SITION WITH ENCAPSULATED) LIQUID		Add label -	~	<u>ب</u>
	Bit	bliography Claims I	Description			Urgent		
	Tit	ties [EN] LAUNDRY COMPOSITION	WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEF	IT AGENT		Can be deleted		
	Ak	ostract						
		A process for making aggre microcapsules of liquid ber	egate granules comprising encap nefit agent, preferably perfume, th	osulates or ne process				

添加标签后,您还可以在文档表格中查看它们。

Туре ≒	Number 1	Title	14 Assignee	PL TI Do	ublication ate	1 Added	Last Change	11 Ranking 11	Labels 🏥	Unread Chat 🏗	
Patent	US201190191AA	LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT	HENKEL IP AND HOLDING GMBH	20	011-08-04	2019-03- 01	1 minute ago			-	
Patent	W015151126A1	SELF-CLEANING FILTERING SYSTEM FOR PRESSURIZED FLUIDS	G T S DI C NEVIANI AND C SN C	20	015-10-08	2019-03- 01	1 minute ago		•		•
Patent	EP3126029A1	SELF-CLEANING FILTERING SYSTEM FOR PRESSURIZED FLUIDS	G T S DI C NEVIANI AND C SN C	20	017-02-08	2019-03- 01	1 minute ago		•		
Patent	WO07112891A1	LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT	HENKEL IP AND HOLDING GMBH	20	007-10-11	2019-03- 01	1 minute ago			-	1
Patent	EP1984486A1	LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT	HENKEL IP AND HOLDING GMBH	20	008-10-29	2019-03- 01	1 minute ago		•	-	
Patent	EP1984486B1	LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT	HENKEL IP AND HOLDING GMBH	20	010-01-13	2019-03- 01	1 minute ago		•	-	•
Patent	EP1445386A3	PROCESS FOR MAKING A SPUNBOND NONWOVEN FABRIC FROM FILAMENTS	REIFENHAUSER GMBH AND CO MASCHF	20	005-10-12	2019-03- 01	about 4 hours ago				
Patent	EP1445366B1	PROCESS FOR MAKING A SPUNBOND NONWOVEN FABRIC FROM FILAMENTS	REIFENHAUSER GMBH AND CO MASCHF	20	007-06-27	2019-03- 01	about 4 hours ago			2	

检索项目

设置您的项目后,可以在项目中检索所有文档。要运行检索,请前往您的项目页面并选择右上角的 Search Project。

🎻 Highlights (2) 🏈 Labels (3) 📜 Export Project	Export Summary	Permissions	Q Search Project
--	----------------	-------------	------------------

将出现弹出窗口,您可以检索关键词、发明人或受让人等。这里我们以检索关键词为 例,但该检索功能覆盖了全文文档和所有著录信息。

Search Project	×
Search Liquid capsule	Q

您输入查询后,请点击放大镜图标进行检索。任何结果将列在检索查询式下面。点击 标题将您带到感兴趣的文档。

Search Project	×
Search	
Liquid capsule	Q
3 Results(s)	
EP1984486A1 - LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT	
EP1984486B1 - LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT	

请注意:检索项目时,布尔运算符和截词符不起作用。

审阅文档

要审阅您项目中的文档,请点击感兴趣项目页面,文档表格中的专利号。

Projects	🚢 Users	and Groups 🔒 Settings								
Doct	uments (67)							-5 import Par	ents - Add	NPL
Filter:								Filter by label:	Select label 🔻	
Туре ↑↓	Number ↑↓	Title	ţţ	Assignee 斗	Publication Date ^{↑↓}	Added ^{↑↓}	Last Change ^{†↓}	Ranking ^{↑↓} Labels ^{↑↓}	Unread Chat ^{↑↓}	
Patent	<u>US2011190191AA</u>	LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULAT LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT	ED	HENKEL IP AND HOLDING GMBH	2011-08-04	2019- 03-01	3 days ago		-	
Patent	EP1984486B1	LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULAT LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT	ED	HENKEL IP AND HOLDING GMBH	2010-01-13	2019- 03-01	3 days ago	•	-	
Patent	EP1984486A1	LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULAT LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT	ED	HENKEL IP AND HOLDING GMBH	2008-10-29	2019- 03-01	3 days ago		-	
Patent	WO07112891A1	LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULAT LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT	ED	HENKEL IP AND HOLDING GMBH	2007-10-11	2019- 03-01	3 days ago	•	-	
Patent	EP3126029A1	SELF-CLEANING FILTERING SYSTEM FOR PRESSURIZED FLUIDS		G T S DI C NEVIANI AND C SN C	2017-02-08	2019- 03-01	3 days ago	•	-	

PATENT COLLA		soft
Projects	📽 Users and Groups 🍰 Settings Helio, Cattin Kavanagh	
Projects > Tre	stment for toxilies > US20III00101AA	n to project
📑 US201 ជាជាជាជា	90191AA: LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT	bel + A
Assignee() Publication Number Publication Date Application Number Application Date Priority	
HENKEL IP	VRU HOJELING GMRBH US2201190404 2011-08-04 US200/0226724 2007-03-26 EP20060076789 20060404, WO2007EP02715 20070526	
Inventor(BALGOBI	NARAIN PARMILADEVIE MARIANNE[NL] KLUIT SANDER BAS[NL]	
IDO alexald		
C11D17/00	attem C=C Catalinectuon Vac Catalinectuon Family inventions 0607/00 C:ID(3/505 Si0/344 ar2/21/2; Intra3sionAr459565E BRP10707542A2 CNI01384693A CNI01384693B (show at)	
	Bibliography Cleins Description [1] 4	
	· ·	
	Titles	
	Titles [EN] LANDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT	
	Titles [EN] JAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT Abstract	
	Titles [EN] JUARDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT Abstract A process for making aggregator granules comprising encapsulates or microcopsules of liquid bandit agent, preferably perfume, the process comprising the steps of a) previous and and the steps of a)	
I	Titles [EN] LANDER COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT Abstract A process for making aggregate granules comprising encapsulates or microcepsules of liquid benefit agent, preferably perfume, the process comprising the steps of a) providing o yourdend and/or granulated loundry composition comprising datergane porticles selected from surfactores, labore i forman or any providing o yourdend and/or granulated loundry composition comprising datergane porticles selected from surfactores, labore i forman or any providing o yourdend and/or granulated loundry composition comprising datergane porticles selected from surfactores, labore i forman or any providing on the barrier, b) propering a surry comprising water, epitomal soluble materials, and encepsulates of liquid benefit lagent; b) providing a point of a director to previde the surface of the directore into the material encept and the formation or any provide in the surface.	
	Titles [N] LANDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT Abstract A process for making aggregate granules comprising encapsulates or microcopsules of liquid benefit agent, preferably perfume, the process comprising the steps of a) providing a powdered and/or granulated caundy composition comprising deterginery particles selected from surfaceting. By a process of a provide the dand/or granulated caundy composition comprising deterginery particles selected from surfaceting. By a process of a provide selected from surfaceting to the process comprising the steps of a) property on grant and what captional stable motivation. If an encapsulates and particles selected from surfaceting to the start property on a step of the caundy composition provided in step of other to provide the step of the caundy composition provided in step of other to proceed exploration including the aggregate granules of liquid benefit agent anocapulateser proteines. Also, to particulate deterginery composition including the aggregate granules of liquid benefit agent anocapulateser proteines. Also, to particulate deterginery composition including the aggregate granules of liquid benefit agent anocapulateser proteines. Also, to particulate deterginery composition including the aggregate granules of liquid benefit agent anocapulateser proteines. Also, to particulate deterginery composition including the aggregates granules of liquid benefit agent anocapulateser proteines. Also, to particulate deterginery composition including the aggregates granules of liquid benefit agent anocapulateser proteines. Also, to particulate deterginer composition including the aggregates granules of liquid benefit agent anocapulateser proteines. Also, to particulate detergine composition including the aggregateser granules of the addreser the advection the advection of the advection aggregateser proteines. Also, the advection aggregateser granules of the advection of the advection aggregateser advection aggregateser advection advection advection advectione	

1 – 在这里您可以为文档分配 1 到 10 颗星、访问原始 PDF 或打开该专利族的法律状态 浏览页面。

2-在这里显示标签,并根据需要添加其他标签。

3-在这里打开对话窗口或操作历史。

4-点击著录项、权利要求书或说明书。

分类浏览工具

在 IPShare 中查看文档时,通过点击感兴趣的分类代码来访问分类浏览页面。

📑 US2011190191AA: LAU ជជជជជជជជជជជ	JNDRY COMPOSITIO	N WITH ENCAP //Legal Status	SULATED L	IQUID BENE	FIT AGENT
Assignee(s)	GMBH US201118	tion Number	Publicat	ion Date	Application
Henkel IP and Holding		90191AA	2011-08-	-04	US200702
Inventor(s) Balgobind Narain Pari	MILADEVIE MARIANNE[NL]; kluit sander e	BAS[NL]		
IPC classification	CPC classification	USC class	ification	Family	members
C11D17/00 B05D7/00	C11D3/505	510/349 4	427/212	TH938	90A AT455165E

分类树将打开高亮的已选代码。

🔤 📊 . C11D13/30 - Recovery Of Soap, E.g. From Spent Solutions	
🔤 📗 📊 C11D15/00 - Manufacture Of Resin Soap Or Soaps Derived From Naphthenic Acids; Composit	ions
🔤 📕 . C11D15/02 - Apparatus Therefor	
🔤 📕 . C11D15/04 - Compositions Containing Resin Soap Or Soap Derived From Naphthenic Acids	
— 📃 👖 C11D17/00 - Detergent Materials Or Soaps Characterised By Their Shape Or Physical Properti	es
	_

点击柱状图表图标 (¹) 将载入该代码的 *PatBase 分类分析*。带有表格和图表的概要显示了该代码的概览,包括排名靠前的受让人、国家、申请和授权速度等。

关于显示的信息示例,请看后面的页面。

	և	<u>ыі</u> Тор	Jurisdictions	;		Show map	Expand Chart	
Jurisdiction	Applications	φ.	7k					*
United States of America (US)	6368		6k					
Germany (DE)	5046							
Japan (JP)	4657		5k					
European Patent Office (EP)	4555							
WIPO (WO)	3932		4k 4k					
Australia (AU)	2841		pplica					
Canada (CA)	2810		≪ 3K					
China P.Rep. (CN)	1914		2k			_	_	_
Spain (ES)	1854							
Brazil (BR)	1836		1k					
₩ ≪1 to 10 of 20 rows >> ₩ 10 \$								
			0	United States o America (US)	f Germany (DE)	Japan (JP)	European Patent Office	WIPO (WO)

添加批注

要向文档添加批注,只需用您的鼠标标出您想添加注释的部分,如下图所示:



将在右侧出现按钮,您可以点击它向该部分添加批注。在显示的输入框中键入您的注释。点击保存后,相关部分将加下 划线,右侧显示注释。

其他用户将知道这里有添加注释,因为它将显示在顶部著录 项、权利要求书或说明书中(取决于您添加注释的部分)。

1	
	/
🗸 Save	🗙 Cancel



法律状态浏览页面

要访问法律状态浏览页面,请在查看文档时点击专利号和标题下方的 Family/Legal Status。

该浏览页面将在新窗口中打开。

法律状态事件组

法律状态小组基于 INPADOC PRS 代码和来自每个国家专利局的专利局代码。我们将 它们分配成不同类别,使它们易于管理:

LSAS	转让	LSNP	进入国家阶段
LSDW	视为撤回 / 放弃 / 取消	LSOP	反对 / 提出 / 要求撤销 / 撤销
LSES	已发布检查 / 补充检索报告	LSPB	公开
LSFE	已付续费	LSRE	恢复 / 修正 / 部分修正
LSGT	已授权 / 延长 (补充保护证书)	LSRV	撤销 / 驳回 / 废止 / 无效
LSLE	失效 / 过期 / 停止 / 死	LSWD	撤回 / 放弃 / 取消 / 投降 / 暂停 / 终止 / 空
LSLI	许可	LSAP	申请
LSNE	未进入国家阶段	LSRX	重审
LSAL	上诉		

时间轴视图

时间轴视图显示了专利族中每个公开文本的法律状态历史。在时间轴上方,可以选择 依据国家进行过滤或使用检索栏找到指定信息。您还可以选择是否要显示转让、计算 的到期日期或欧洲国家阶段。

依据国家过滤:打开下拉菜单并使用勾选框选择您感兴趣的国家,选择您想要查看的所有国家后,选择 OK。要移除过滤,请再次打开下拉菜单并选择重置。

*显示计算的到期日期:*计算的过期日期考虑每个国家不同的专利期限、文档类型和其他信息(如果有的话),例如,补充保护证书(SPCs)和专利期限延长(PTEs)。



在计算的到期日期被激活时,时间轴会延长至将来,并以 红线或橙线结束。红线表示"计算的专利期限到期日",橙线表示"假定的到期日"。



表格视图

Calendar	Filter By Countries	Countriee 🝷		Filter By Event G	roup Event C	koup 👻		Search	Search Query Show Resssignments ON	
Application No.	Application Date	Publication No.	Kind 11	Source	Event Date	Event Code	Eve	ent sup []	Event Details	1
AU20070344645	20070208	AU2007344645	AA	PatBase	20090917		4	898	Published / Reissued	
		AU2007344645	88	PatBase	20121213		L	SGT	Granted / Extensions (SPC, CPC, PTE)	
		AU2007344645	88	INPADOC	20130404	+FGA		SGT	Letters patent sealed or granted (standard patent)	
		AU2007344645	88	PatBase	20270206		•	EXP	Calculated Patent Term Expiry	
AU20070351374	20071106	AU2007351374	AA	PatBase	20081023			5 P B	Published / Reissued	
		AU2007351374	вв	PatBase	20121108			SGT	Granted / Extensions (SPC, CPC, PTE)	
		AU2007351374	BB	INPADOC	20130307	+FGA	L	SGT	Letters patent sealed or granted (standard patent)	
		AU2007351374	00	DatBase	20271106				Color dated Datest Term Fories	

表格视图显示了专利族中每个公开文本的申请号、申请日、公开号、文献种类代码、 来源、事件日期、事件代码、事件组和事件详情。

超链接的申请号会将您带到登记簿,在这里您可以查看更多关于指定公开文本的法律 状态信息。

表格可以依据申请号、申请日、公开号、文献种类代码、来源、事件日期、事件代 码、事件组或事件详情排序,只需点击相关标题旁边的箭头。

在表格上方,可以选择依据国家、事件组来过滤,或使用使用检索栏来找到指定信息。您还可以选择是否要显示转让信息。

转让

转让表格显示了公开号、公开日、受让人信息、标准化的受让人信息、和最近的转让事件。

通过点击公开号旁边的^{⁶",每个公开文本都可以在国家专利局网站上查看。或者,您 可以点击公开号本身载入公开文本概要。}

在转让表格上方,可以选择依据国家进行过滤,或者使用检索栏找到指定信息。此外,还有 *Stats* 选项(显示专利族中所有受让人和它们出现频率的表格),*Show Inventors* 选项(添加额外 2 列到转让表格中,显示发明人信息),以及 *Show Reassignment Histories* 选项(载入所有转让历史)。

Legal Information Browser		Ø	Timeline	🌐 Table	≓R	eassignments	Priority Mag	p 🔥 Litigation	G.	-
Family 39602000 Laur	Family 39602000 Laundry Composition With Encapsulated Liquid E									
Calendar				Filte	r By Countries	Countries	 Search 	Search Query		
						Stats Sho	ow Inventors 🗎	Show Reassignment Histor	ries 🗆	
Publication 11	Date 1	Assignees	Assignees	(Std.) 1		Most R	ecent Reassignmer	nt (Event) o	11	
AT455165 E C AT20070723661T	20100115	Unilever N V	Unilever Nv							
BRPI0707542 A2 C BR2007PI07542	20110503	Unilever N V	Unilever Nv							
BRPI0707542 B1 C BR2007PI07542	20161227	-	Unilever Nv							
CN101384693 A C CN200780005733	20090311	-	Unilever Plc							
CN101384693 B C CN200780005733	20110518	Unilever N V	Unilever Nv							
DE602007004306 D1 C DE200760004306T	20100304	Unilever N V	Unilever Nv							
EP1984486 A1 C	20081029	Unilever N V	Unilever Plc		Rights o UNILEV Effectiv	of an application trans /ER PLC /e Date: 20090114	ferred			
21200/0723001			Gradver IVV					*More reassignments are a	vailable 🛄	

优先权地图

优先权地图页面分为4个选项卡:关系表格、专利列表、优先权列表和优先权关系图表。

Legal Information Browser			⊘ Timeline		i Priority Map	Litigation	G.	
Family 39602000 Laundry	Composition With Encap	sulated Liquid Be	enefit Agent 🗸					
Relationship Table Patent List	Priority List Priority R	elationship Diagra	ım					
3 Priorities 15 Patents					Order By	Priority (A-Z)	\$	
Patent No.	Patent No.			EP20070723661 (20070326)	WO200 (20	07EP02715 070326)		
AT455165 E	2	0100115	~			~	Q	
BRP10707542 A2	2	0110503	~			~	Q	
BRP10707542 B1	2	0161227	~			~	Q	
CN101384693 A	CN101384693 A 20090311		~			~	Q	
CN101384693 B	CN101384693 B 20110518		~			~	Q	
E602007004306 D1	DE602007004306 D1 20100304		~			~	Q	
EP1984486 A1	EP1984486 A1 20081029			~		~	۹	

通过勾选专利族中每篇专利对应的优先权号,关系表格显示了专利族中的公开文本是 如何根据优先权号相关联的。

专利列表显示了专利族中哪些专利由哪些优先权号连结。该选项卡对于高亮专利族中公开文本的优先权关系没什么用。列显示了专利号、公开日和优先权号。

优先权列表显示了哪些优先权号与哪些专利连结。这对于查看专利族中最常用的优先 权号非常有用。列显示了优先权号、优先权日和公开号。

优先权关系图表是最可视化的选项;因此,可用于分享。下载/打印选项显示在右上 角。 诉讼

如果有的话,诉讼选项卡将显示专利族中所有的诉讼程序(仅美国)。通过从下拉菜 单中选择您喜欢的选项,可以通过查看案例或公开文本。表格可以依据案件号、提交 日期、法院、性质、原告、被告和状态排序,只需点击顶部行的箭头。

						View By	Case .
Case Number	IT F	Filing Date	Court	Nature II	Plaintiff	Defendant	V Case Publication
2:10-ov-01932 😅	2	2010-11-03	Nevada District Court	Patent	Robert Bosch LLC	Unipoint Electric MFG. CO., Ltd. and Unipoint North America.	
>> Vew Publications							
2:10-ov-01924 🕑	2	2010-11-03	Nevada District Court	Patent	Robert Bosch LLC	CAP America and Corea Autoparts Producing Corporation	
>> View Publications							
2:10-ov-01931 🕑	2	2010-11-03	Nevada District Court	Patent	Robert Bosch LLC	Zhejiang Wandeyuan Vehicle Fittings Co., Ltd.	
>> View Publications							
2:11-cv-02015 C	2	2011-04-08	New Jersey District Court	Patent	ADM 21 Company Limited and ADM 21 Company North America Limited	Robert Bosch GmbH and Robert Bosch LLC	
>> View Publications							
1:11-ov-02437 😅	2	2011-04-11	Illinois Northern District Court	Patent	Robert Bosch LLC	Danyang UPC Auto Parts Company Limited, Scan Top Enterp	rise Company Limited and UL Enterprises LLC
>> View Publications							
2:11-ov-14019 😅	2	2011-09-14	Michigan Eastern District Court	Patent	Robert Bosch LLC	CAP America and Corea Autoparts Producing Corporation	
>> Vew Publications							

关于案件的更多信息,请点击感兴趣案件号旁边的^{⁶⁶ 链接。}

通过点击感兴趣案件号下方的 View Publications, 查看相关公开文本的更多信息。

每个部分都有下载和打印选项。可以生成离线链接,并通过邮件分享,或下载数据到 Excel, PDF 或 Word 文档。

在查看文档时可以访问*对话信息*,它是一种与项目中其他用户沟通的非常有用的方式。您可以从页面右侧访问对话。



当对话中已存在消失时,将显示双气泡图标: 🎴

如果有未读信息, 会有图标显示在项目页面的文档表格中。

作为管理员,您可以根据需求删除对话信息。

请注意:您需要点击未读信息图标,在对话中查看最新信息。

ilter:							Filter by I	label:	Select label +	6 days ago
Туре ↑↓	Number 1	Title	Assignee	Publication	Added 1	Last Change ^{†↓}	Ranking ^{†↓}	Labels †↓	Unread Chat ^{†↓}	to 'DRUG-ELUTING MEDICAL IMPLANTS' 6 days ago
Patent	US8591672BB	IMPLANTABLE MEDICAL DEVICES COMPRISING BIO-DEGRADABLE ALLOYS	BIO DG INC	2013-11-26	2019- 02-26	6 days ago	*** **		Phil Allan: Please take a loo	k at claim 23 la bel to "DRUG-ELUTING MEDICAL
Patent	US10173069BB	MEDICAL DEVICE FIXATION	MEDTRONIC INC	2019-01-08	2019- 02-26	6 days ago	***			6 days ago
Patent	EP2854857A1	REVERSIBLE IMMOBILIZATION AND/OR CONTROLLED RELEASE OF NUCLEIC ACID CONTAINING NANOPARTICLES BY (BIODEGRADABLE) POLYMER COATINGS	CUREVAC AG	2015-04-08	2019- 02-26	6 days ago	###		•	 Phil Allon applied the Status - Invalid' label to 'DRUG-ELUTING MEDICAL IMPLANTS' 6 days ago
Patent	EP2764130A2	BIODEGRADABLE METAL ALLOYS	UNIV OF	2014-08-13	2019-	6 days	**			Phil Allan applied the "Status - Lapsed"

请注意:对话信息是基于文档添加的,即,每个文档存在不同的对话,没有项目对 话。

操作历史

Action history 追踪一个项目中对文档的修改。您可以在查看文档时访问右侧的 Action history。

Projects 🎎 Users and Groups 🍰 Settings	Heile, Caitlin Kavanagh Leg aut 🖨
	(Provious Nost) C Return to project Chat messages Action history Chat messages Action history
★☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆ ≧ Orginal pdf ≧ Family/Legal Status	less than a minute age Califin Kavanagh added an annotation less than a minute age Califin Kavanagh removed to Pieces review Tabl
Bibliography Claims Description Titles [M] SEE-CLEANING FILTERING SYSTEM FOR PRESSURIZED FULIDS [rR] SYSTEME DE FILTRAGE AUTONETTOYANT POUR FULIDES SOUS PRESSION Abstract Born the present invention relates to a self-cleaning filtering system for pressurized fluids envisaged to be installed downstream of a pump so as to receive liquid to be filtered from the pump in order to send the filtered liquid to a machine. The system sestmoligh features these operational stages: a working stage in which the liquid a filtered through a filtering element, a cleaning phase in which the solid filtering leement, and a working stage in which the dift is conveyed away from the body with the discharge thereof into a liquid storage tank. The working, cleaning, and weaking stages are automated.	Iess than a minute oge

键盘快捷键

以下是可用的键盘快捷键:

查看文件

Ν	下一个文件
Р	上一个文件
S	显示侧边栏

图片幻灯片

Ν	下一张图片
Р	上一张图片
R	旋转图片

使用键盘快捷键导航文件时,所有打开的弹出窗口会自动同步数据,例如:PDF,法律状态、TextMine。

快照

在项目页面的右上角有 Snapshot 链接。这是一个可以帮助可视化项目的简单分析工具。



在这里,您可以以图片方式看到国家、受让人和文件的概览。

在每张图表的右上角有个下拉菜单,您可以从中选择您是否想在图表中看到国家/受让 人数量。



导出

导出概要

概要导出是一页 Excel 表格,显示项目中所有的专利和非专利信息。包括在概要导出中的信息有:

- 文档类型
- 专利族号
- 国家代码
- 公开号
- 文献种类代码
- 公开日
- 申请号
- 申请日
- 标题
- 摘要
- 可能受让人
- 权利要求书
- 任何对话信息
- 任何应用的标签
- 任何批注(但不显示在文档哪里有批注)

请注意:权利要求书可能会超过 Excell 但单元格允许的最大字段量并被裁短。

要运行该导出,请前往您想导出的项目并点击页面顶部的 Export Summary。

IPShare PATENT COLLABORATION TOOL	$\langle \vec{z} \rangle$				
🖿 Projects 🛛 🚢 User	s and Groups 🔒 Setting				Hello, Caitlin Kavanagh Log out 🚱
Projects > Treatment for text Project: Treatment	les for textiles	ł	Highlights (2) 🐠 Labels (3) 📜 E	xport Project 📑 Export Summary	I 🔒 Permissions 🔍 Search Project
Documents (67)			-🛱 Impo	rt Patents 🛛 🐴 Add NPL	Recent project activity
Filter:			Filter by label:	Select label +	ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BE." 29 minutes ogo
Type ^{†↓} Number †	l Title t	Publication Assignee 11 Date 1	Last ↓ Added [†] ↓ Change [†] ↓ Ranking [†] ↓ Labe	Unread Is™ Chat I	Caltlin Kavanagh set the ranking on LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BE." to 1
Patent US201190191AA	LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AGENT	HENKEL IP 2011-08-04 AND HOLDING GMBH	2019- 29 D3-01 minutes ago		29 minutes ago Caltlin Kavanagh removed the 'Urgent' label from 'LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED
Patent EP1984486B1	LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT	HENKEL IP 2010-01-13 AND	2019- 38 03-01 minutes		LIQUID BE_"

导出项目

完整的项目导出包含项目中每个文档的更多详情,包括完整的著录信息、权利要求和 说明书。它还包括为每个文档添加的星标(如果有的话)和批注(包括批注被添加到 文本的位置)。

导出的 Excel 文件中,每个文档都有一页电子表格,*Contents* 页面显示了每个文档的 公开号和标题。要运行该导出,请前往您想要导出的项目并点击页面顶部的 *Export Project*。

Projects 😂 Users and Groups 🍰 Settings	
Projects > Treatment for textiles Project: Treatment for textiles	🎻 Highlights (2) 🐗 Labels (3) 🚺 Export Project
Documents (67)	alimport Potents add NPL C Recent project activity
Filtor:	ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BE: Filter by label: Select label + 29 minutes ago
Type [†] i Number [†] I Title [†] Assignee [†]	Publication Last Unread Date 11 Added 11 Change 11 Ranking 11 Labels 12 Chat 11 ENCAPSULATED ILQUD BE."to 1
Potent US2011190191AA LAUNDRY COMPOSITION WITH HENKEL IP ENCAPSULATED LIQUID BENEFIT AND	2011-08-04 2019- 29 - 29 minutes ago 03-01 minutes - 2012-0210 Zaviagoadu zavoavad teo

弹出窗口会显示选项,用来移除导出文件的原始 PDF 链接、法律状态和 TextMine。此外,您可以通过标签或排名来过滤要导出的文件。

Export your project		×
Include the following links in the export: PDF Legal status Textmine Filter documents Filter by labels Filter by ranks		
	Cancel	Export

IPShare 提醒

IPShare 提醒是按账户分配的,管理员可以将它们分配个指定项目。要创建新提醒或查看/编辑当前提醒,请前往您想要导入提醒结果的项目并前往 *Alerts* 选项卡。

	⇒									Lander - Dasselderf - Washington - Taya
🖿 Projects 🛛 📇 Users and G	Groups 🏻 🍰 Setting									Hello, Caitlin Kavanagh I Help I Log out G
Projects > Driver-less Cars										
Project: Driver-less Cars	0		🎻 High	lights (2)	🟈 Label	is (7) 📜 Expo	ort Project	l 🕕 Expo	t Summary	🔒 Permissions 🔍 Search Project 📔 🔺 Alerts ()
Documents (189)						- <mark>5</mark> Impo	ort Patents	- Ac	Id NPL	Recent project activity
Filtor:							Fil	ter by label	•	2 days ago ▲ Alert: Driver-loss Cars Alert - 2
Type Number : Ti	fitle :	Assignee :	Publication Date :	Added :	Last Change :	Ranking :	Labels :	Unread Chat :		document(s) where imported
Patent W017146815 (££ 9) IN A	NTENTION SIGNALING FOR IN AUTONOMOUS VEHICLE	UBER TECHNOLOGIES INC	2017-08-31	2019- 04-05	20 days ago	*****		٥		Jochen Lennhof removed the Achtung' label from 'FACILITATING RIDER PICK-UP FOR A SELF-DRIVING V.*
Patent W017205822 (£ 2) F. U V	ACILITATING RIDER PICK- JP FOR A SELF-DRIVING /EHICLE	UBER TECH INC	2017-11-30	2019- 04-05	6 days ago	**** 	•	•	•	6 days ago

在 *Alerts* 页面,您可以看到已创建的提醒表格,您可以选择删除或编辑提醒。您可以 修改名称、查询式、国家/文献种类代码、或更新类型(即,仅新专利族或新专利族和 新成员)。表格会显示提醒详情,包括最后一次运行日期和最后一次运行结果。提醒 表格下方您可以查看您组织还有几个提醒可用。

IPSha PATENT COLLABORATION						Landon - But	ninesoft
Projects 😆		🍰 Settings					Help 🕴 Log out 🚱
Projects > Driver-less	Cars > Alorts						
Project: Driver-	ess Cars - Alerts						¢ Return to project
🌲 Alerts							+ Create Alert
Name	I Query		Country/KD Filter	Update type	Last run date	🗉 Last run result	1
Driver-less Cors A	lert TAC=((Driverless C	0R Driver less) W3 (car% OR Vehicle%))		New families only	2019-07-07 05:00:16 (Week: 1927)	2 new document(s) found	C
Number of alerts ava	lable: 44						

最后运行结果可点击。点击它们会将您带回项目页面并在弹出窗口中显示结果的专利 号和标题,以及它们是否被成功导入到您的项目中。

IPShare -							minesoft
	Patents Import						global patent solutions London • Dusseldorf • Washington • Tesys
Projects 🖶 Users and Grou				-		_	Kavanagh I Help I Log out 🕪
Projects > Driver-less Cars				Show	(all	¢	
					2.0	HILID(S)	
Project: Driver-less Cars 0	CN2090703250-一种用于	无人驾驶汽车的人机交互系	19L			~	Permissions Q Search Project 🌲 Alerts (1)
	CN109976332A - 一种用于	无人驾驶的高精度地图模型	及自主导航系统			~	
Documents (189)			10 toto				Recent project activity
							2 days and
Filtor.		THE MANYAR	o parado	Filter	by lobel *		Alart: Driver-less Care Alart
Type I Number I Title		Publication Date Added			Unrea Labels : Chat		- 2 document(s) where imported
Potent W017148815 (st 9) INTENTIC	N UBER	2017-08-31 2019-	20 days	*****	•		6 days ago
AN	INC MOUS	04-05	ogo				the "Achtung" label from
VEHICLE							UP FOR A SELF-DRIVING V.
Patent WOI7205822 (662) FACILITA RIDER PIC	TING UBER TECH INC X+UP	2017-11-30 2019- 04-05	6 days ago	****** ******	•		6 days ago
FOR A SE DRIVING	LF- VEHICLE						document "All-in-one- Antriob für Hybrid- und
Potent USI0202126 TELEASSI	STANCE UBER	2019-02-12 2019-	about 2	*****			Elektrofohr."
FOR SELF DRIVING	- INC	04-05	ago				+ Jochen Lennhof added

创建 IPShare 提醒

要创建 IPShare 提醒,请点击提醒表格上方的 + Create Alert。

PAT	PSP ENT COLLA							London - D	obal patent solutions vaseldorf • Washington • Tokyo
-		🚢 Use		🍰 Settings					l Help I Log out 🕞
Pro	jects → Dri	iver-less Cars	> Alerts						
I	Project: I	Driver-less	s Cars - Alerts						K Return to project
	🌲 Ale	erts							+ Create Alert
	Name	:	Query		Country/KD Filter	Update type :	Last run date :	Last run result	:
	Driver-le	ess Cars Alert	TAC=((Driverless OR I	Driver less) W3 (car% OR Vehicle%))		New families only	2019-07-07 05:00:16 (Week: 1927)	2 new document(s) foun	d 🕜 👕
_	lumber of a	alerts available	x 44						

会出现一个弹出窗口,您需要输入提醒名称、用于运行提醒的 PatBase 查询式、您想 使用的任何国家/文献种类代码过滤条件或更新类型(仅新专利族或新专利族和新成 员)。

* 您无需订购 PatBase 来运行 IPShare 提醒,但您需要知道如何写 PatBase 查询式。如 需帮助,请联系 <u>support@minesoft.com</u> (支持中文)。

	Now Alort ×	Lobal Datest solutions
Projects 🖶 Users and Groups 🔓	Name	Hello, Caitlin Kavanagh Help Log out 🔂
Projects > Driver-less Cars > Alerts	Automatic processes and cars	
	PatBase Query	
Project: Driver-less Cars - Alerts	CPC=G01S1 AND TAC=(car*)	< Réturn to project
Alerts	Country/kD Filter	+ Create Alert
	E.g. DE WOA* GBA1	_
Name : Query	Update Type	Last run result :
Driver-less Cars Alert TAC=((Driverless OR Drive	New families and new members \$	2 new document(s) found
Number of elerts available: 44	Test alort Cancol	

完成字段后,您可以通过点击左下角的按钮来测试提醒。如果查询式正确,您会看到 它能找到多少个结果,如果不正确,您会收到如下错误信息(信息会根据不同的错误 而变化):

Test alert									
K Error: \$E 0116 Syntax error in search request * Parentheses do not balance									

如果您在创建提醒时有任何问题, Minesoft Support 团队会为您提供帮助。

提醒会每周运行,提醒结果会自动导入相关项目。您可以在 Alerts 页面监控提醒。此外,提醒会被包含在 Recent project activity 中,点击会打开一个弹出窗口,显示最近运行结果的专利号和标题。

🖿 Pro	jects	📇 Users and	l Groups 🔒 Settings									Hello, Cai	tlin Kavanagh	l Help I	Log out 🔂
Project	s > Dr	iver-less Cars													
Pro	ject:	Driver-less Cars	. 0		Je Hi	ghlights (2) 🏈 Lai	bels (7) 📜 Đ	port Proje	act 📑 Exp	port Summary	🔒 Permissi	ons 🔍 Search	h Project 🐥 Aler	ts (1)
B	Docu	uments (189)						- <mark>-3</mark> Imp	ort Paten	ts 🔤 📲 A	ldd NPL	© Re	ecent project a	ctivity	
Fil	ter:									Filter by labe			Alert: Driver-less C	2 days agi Cars Alert - 2	
т	ype :	Number :	Title :	Assignee	Publication Date	Added 1	Last Change	Ranking :	Labels	Unread Chat			document(s) whe	re imported C days ag	
P	atent	0 WOI7146815 (££ 9)	INTENTION SIGNALING FOR AN AUTONOMOUS VEHICLE	UBER TECHNOLOGIES INC	2017-08-31	2019- 04-05	20 days ago	*****		۲		1	Jochen Lennhof m 'Achtung" label fro RIDER PICK-UP FOR	emoved the om "FACILITATING A SELF-DRIVING	
P	atent	WO17205822 (£ 2)	FACILITATING RIDER PICK-UP FOR A SELF-DRIVING VEHICLE	UBER TECH INC	2017-11-30	2019- 04-05	6 days ago	****		0	•		*-	6 days ag	
P	atent	US10202126	TELEASSISTANCE DATA ENCODING FOR SELF-DRIVING VEHICLES	UBER TECHNOLOGIES INC	2019-02-12	2019- 04-05	about 2 months ago	*****		•	•		Jochen Lennhof e 'All-in-one-Antriel Elektrofahr"	dited document b für Hybrid- und <u>6 days ag</u>	5
_															
		Pat	ents Import							¥			×	1	
										Show	all		\$		
												2 e	ntrie(s)		
		CN	209070325U - 一种月	1于无人驾驶》	气车的人机3	交互系统	ĉ						~		
		CN	109976332A-一种用	于无人驾驶的	高精度地图	模型及	自主导航	抗系统					~		

请注意:只有管理员可以访问 Alerts 页面,其他用户只能在 Recent project activity 中 看到提醒结果。

联系我们

如果您有任何关于文档中包含内容的问题,或想要在线培训。请联系我们+44 (0)20 8404 0651,或发邮件至 jia@minesoft.com。